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Memorandum

To Joe Dill, Chairman Planning and Development Committee
ccC: Paula Gucker, Assistant County Administrator

From: Eric Vinson, Director, Planning and Code Compliance
Date: October 1, 2015

Re: Tire Ordinance

Throughout South Carolina and many other states, outside storage of used
tires/waste tires has become a problem. In addition to serving as a breeding
ground for mosquitos and a habitat for various vermin, improperly stored used
tires are an eyesore and a fire hazard.

Attached you will find a draft ordinance addressing storage/resale of used tires
and the proper disposal of waste tires. Additionally, the administration and
enforcement of the ordinance are outlined.

Staff is requesting the Committee’s approval to hold a public hearing on the
matter and forward to full County Council.

Staff is prepared to answer any questions the Committee may have and also any
suggestions from the Committee are welcome.
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